1

**ATTENDANCE:** Heidi Diminick, Michelle Kletter, Patricia Gardner, Leanne Levy, Robin Smith, Melanie Jacob, Lisa Bella, Jeanine Walck, Lea Raymond, Jennifer Campbell.

Meeting began shortly after 7 p.m. in the Cafeteria.

NEW E-MAIL: now <u>delvalprojgrad@yahoo.com</u>, NO LONGER GO DADDY E-MAIL.

**2018 Event:** Wednesday, June 13, 2018 \* 191 seniors \* Contracts for boat and hypnotist have been signed and deposits paid. Minimum of 150 attendees on NJ SPIRIT.

## **Monthly Business**

**Minutes:** Patricia Gardner – **May & September Minutes approved;** October Minutes due from Heidi (Pat sick).

**Treasurer's Report:** Michelle Kletter – Treasurer's Report (none tonight) Michelle's file corrupted! Forty-one total seniors signed up so far!

## Fundraisers 2017-18:

Monetary Can Collection
First Aid Kits/Paws
Corporate Donations
Parent Donations
50/50 Raffle Drawing
Clothing Drive (Fall & Spring)

Monthly Dinner-Marinelli's
Mother's Day Plant Sale
Candle Inspire U 2 Think-Sandy
Castellani
NFL Basketball night Lonnie Allgood
Silicone cell phone covers

Municipal Alliance - 9 a.m. at area schools. Reps: Leanne Levy & Melanie Jacob.

**CLOTHING DRIVE** – Leanne Levy, Melanie Jacob (coordinators). No report yet on profits from Oct. 27-28-30, 2017 fundraiser.

CANS -Patricia Gardner (coordinator) SENDING DISTRICT REPS: Need to confirm this year's volunteers: Alexandria: VOLUNTEER NEEDED (Duke's Pizzeria, Sky Café); Frenchtown: Patricia Gardner - Frenchtown Café, Napoli's Pizzeria, Minette's Candy; Holland: Robin Smith - Delta Gas, Mezza Luna Pizza, Holland Center Pharmacy, Dutch Mill; Kingwood: Heidi Diminick - Marinelli's Pizza, Café Maria, Ginny's; Milford: Robin Smith - Bowker's Pharmacy, Milford Market, Pipolo's Pizza, Chocolate in the Oven, Panda Express, Ma De's; Flemington: Lisa Bella - Flemington Barber Shop, Deli-works. Jeanine Walck volunteered to collect in Frenchtown or Milford, if needed.

**SILICONE CELL PHONE COVERS** – approved for 2-24-2018 for \$5 each. Covers are on sale now from members or Main Office (Denise).

**MATTRESS FUNDRAISER -** We will not participate in future.

**T-SHIRTS** – Heidi will contact Teresa Diaz, Polytech Graphics teacher and Sara Ruppert, Del Val Art teacher for T-shirt design submissions from seniors for 2018 T-shirt.

**MARINELLI'S MONTHLY DINNER FUNDRAISER:** Michelle Kletter (coordinator). None November or December; next one January 2018. September proceeds were \$490 and October \$240.

**50/50 RAFFLE** – RAFFLE DATE: **6-12-2018.** Tickets will go on sale January 2018. Pat will check with Denise Donnelly to see if computer graphics class can have senior student prepare and print tickets for us.

MOTHER'S DAY PLANT SALE - Municipal Alliance did not want this fundraiser.

**NFL Basketball – Lonnie Allgood – 2-24-2018 – Character building.** Ten NFL players will attend the games and there will be a VIP dinner and meet and greet. Del Val office will be coordinating this event with the help of Project Graduation and others. Proceeds from this fundraiser will be divided on a percentage basis of all groups that help. Denise Donnelly is office secretary.

**INSPIRE U 2 THINK:** Michelle presented new fundraiser via Sandy Castellani, 908-399-0158 (customize candles for gift giving). <a href="www.inspireu2think.life">www.inspireu2think.life</a> (have to see how Project Graduation gets proceed credits from orders; more to come.

**PUBLICITY COORDINATORS:** Alexandria (volunteer needed); Kingwood: Heidi Diminick; Holland: Robin Smith; Frenchtown & Milford: Jeanine Walck. Also Rick Epstein, H.C. Democrat and Michelle Bobrowski (Facebook).

**NEXT MEETING** - TUESDAY, January 9, 2018, 7 p.m.

Meeting concluded at 7:50 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,
Patricia Gardner, Secretary 2017-18